
21 December 1~ 11

OEORE'!'

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. J. FRED BUZHARD'I',
GENERAL COUNSEL, OSD

SUBJECT: Request from Senator Fulbr1Qht

The letter of 8 December 1911 from senator Fulbr1qht
refers to tne possibility of II rrux-iup in the elates of intereept
of North Vietname.e messages beartnc" on events 1n the Gulf
of Tonk1E. Mr. Fulbr10ht asks that members of the Senate
Fore1gn Relations Committee sUiff be allowea to examme the

orrcmais of the lntarceDts invorvac .

l nave no omection to allow1ng e staff memner to see
I-J&. recora copies of tne "oricmals ,; ct pertinent traffic nere
in secure spaces at NSh.. 1 propose not to snow run. any evaiue­
uve or supplementary materialS, as that is beyonc tne scope 0:
.senator Fulbright's request.

iviv own esOrnate IS tnat a peruser 0: •.ont;;lna! I. mter ­
cepts NUl not reserve tne specrnc rs sue tc -vrucn senetor
Fulbright rerers • : an, not pr1V'f to hoy-.. tne ~ecretary of DeiensE:
at that time may have 1nterpreted tnern.•

,... NOEL GAYLER
Wee Acmtral, U. S. Navy

Director


